sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 2:13 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ‘syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org'
Subject: FW: Sahiwal Safety Warden Plan 2023

Dear Sobia,

Further to below email, You are requested to club the following sites and assign one safety warden to Mr. Umar Sharif
and issue 15 days prior notice to Khuram Shah as CTC will not continue its contract after 315 May due to subject
changes.

Site Name Territory Supervisor

RAIWIND FILLING

STATION Sahiwal | Raza Abbas
2 10040976 | KHALID SERVICE STATION

1 10041046

Feel free to call, if any query

Best Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: Maria.Silat@shell.com [mailto:Maria.Silat@shell.com]
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 11:27 AM

To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: Sahiwal Safety Warden Plan 2023

approved

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Silat, Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 <Maria.Silat@shell.com>
Subject: FW: Sahiwal Safety Warden Plan 2023

Think Secure. This email is from an external source.
Dear Ma’am,

Hoping you’re doing well
Further to TM request, your kind approval required to club two sites of Sahiwal territory ( which is located in Lahore) as

there is low footfall observed at RAIWIND FILLING STATION . Our one safety warden can easily managed the both sites
as per our current practice.

Site Name Territory | Distance from Site to Site




1 10041046 | RAIWIND FILLING 5 KM from one side , and
STATION Sahiwal | can easily manage by one
2 10040976 | KHALID SERVICE STATION SW

Best Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: Rehana Mansha [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:58 AM

To: 'Maria.Silat@shell.com'

Cc: 'Usman.Butt@SHELL.com'; 'Ali-Tarig-lkram.Butt@shell.com'
Subject: RE: Sahiwal Safety Warden Plan 2023

Dear Ma’am,

The following are the details of the sites we may club and use our resources on an alternative days as we currently
practice.

Proposed Club Sites Detail - Sahiwal Territory

Site Name Territory Distance from Site to Site

RAIWIND FILLING
1 10041046 STATION 5 KM from one side, and can

Sahiwal easily manage by one SW

2 10040976 | KHALID SERVICE STATION

3 10041216 | OKARA SERVICE STATION 2KM from one side , and can

easily manage by one SW

Sahiwal
4 10041229 | RAVI FILLING STATION

In addition, below sites aren’t in our scope of work, we need to recruit new resources to ensure compliance.

Rajana Interchange

Site Name Number of Safety Wardens
12673389 | AL JANNAT FILLING STATION 1 safety warden to be assigned at
site permanently.

Chichawatni City

Site Name Number of Safety Wardens
12639898 | CHAUDHARY FILLING STATION 1 safety warden to divide time at
both sites. Both are located in same
10041145 | AL ATTA FILLING SERVICE city.

Best Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: Ali-Tarig-lkram.Butt@shell.com [mailto:Ali-Tarig-lkram.Butt@shell.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Maria.Silat@shell.com

Cc: Usman.Butt@SHELL.com; rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Sahiwal Safety Warden Plan 2023




Hi Maria,

As discussed, attached to this email is a proposed plan for safety wardens in Sahiwal territory. | want to cover more sites
and cities in my territory with current number of safety wardens. This will help in expanding our on ground engagement
and communication related to “Ehtiyaat Bunay Hifazat” campaign.

| have assigned 2 sites to a safety warden which are close to each other and are in the same city. This will help me
address few concerns of the retailers and | feel support of the safety warden will greatly improve Sahiwal territory’s
compliance with regards to biker straddling.

Looking forward for your positive response on it.

Regards
Ali



